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~ CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE ~ 

Department of Planning and Urban Development 
Building Inspections Division 

Location: 31 PAYSON ST 
CBL: 066A- C-007-001 

Issued to: LITROCAPES, NANCY 
Date Issued: 10/2/2012 

't!Cbis is to certifp that the building, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, built-altered-changed as to use 

under Building Permit No. 2012-01-3021-CH OF USE, has had a final inspection, has been found to conform substantially to the 
requirements of the Building Code and the Land Use Code of the City of Portland, and is hereby approved for occupancy or use, 
limited or otherwise, as indicated below. 

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES 

FIRST FLOOR 

Approved: n ~ /~J / 
10-2-2o12 /Uh? Dffk 
(Date) ..,--- Jm;ect~r ~ c.-

APPROVED OCCUPANCY 

USE GROUP R-2 
HOME OCCUPATION - ACUPUNCTURE 

TYPE 58 
IBC 2009 

-L_ 

Notice: This certilicate identifies the legal use of the building or premises, and ought to be tra nsferred from owner to owner upon the sa le of the property. 
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Donald McPherson - Re: Conditions of Approval for 31 Payson St Home Occupation 

From: Jeanie Bourke 

To: Ann Machado; Benjamin Wallace; Chris Pirone; Donald McPherson 

Date: 1/26/2012 1:55 PM 

Subject: Re: Conditions of Approval for 31 Payson St Home Occupation 

CC: Tammy Munson 

Yes, this one is out of the ordinary ... .. they all seem to be these days. 

I'll start backwards ... the tenant can by all means move into the unit without the CO. 

I verified with the tenant that her business won 't actually move there until the end of March as she has a lease at 
a different office. 

Zoning is only saying what the new use will be, and a time frame to submit the legalization application. Upon 
speaking with Ann, the records show that it is the 3rd floor apt. that is illegal, there was an appeal in 1980 that 
was denied, but the unit was never removed . This owner purchased 5 years ago, and now the Ordinance has the 
process for her to legalize it. 

I suggested a preliminary CO inspection (and maybe here in lies the error) to vet out any other violations that 
may have to be corrected before the CO is issued. It's basically a housing/life safety inspection, although the 
whole building may not be available today. 

I still think we should not issue the CO until the violations are corrected or we could do a temporary, but there 
will also be a CO with the legalization. Or you could cancel the inspection until that comes in. 

Sorry for the confusion, 
Jeanie 

> > > Donald McPherson l/26/2012 12:34 PM > > > 

Hi Team, 

I am a little confused about the conditions for approval for this application. 

Zoning re: Condition #2. "Owner has a month to bring the property into compliance .. . " 
Zoning will follow up on this and I can issue the CO without further review. 

Building re: Condition #7 "The certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all of the zoning, life safety and 
housing code inspections are complete and violations are corrected." 
To comply with this: 

1. Zoning must resolve the illegal unit and, 
2. An inspection of the Building must be completed by Fire, Electrical inspection and the Code office and all 

violations found must be resolved. 

file: ///C:/Users/dmcpherson/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/4F215B6FPortlandCityHall... 1/26/201 2 



Fire re: Condition #3 "All outstanding code violations shall be corrected prior to final inspection" 
There is one outstanding issue that I know of and that is the fire door violation from 2008. 

Please let me know if this is correct. 
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The tenant wants to move in on Monday and a condition of her contract is that she be allowed the Home 
Occupation. 

Thank you 
Don 
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PORTLAND, MAINE 

Original Receipt 

Received from 

Location of Work ~ -· · . .__ ..... 

I 
Cost of Construction $ _____ _ 

Permit Fee $. _____ _ 

,• _ .... -

I 
,l . 

I 
' I -

_,.I 

' ' ! i 
20 /J-.__./ 

Building Fee:_----'1_1 
,....· ,~'-"~:;;;;_'J_- __ 

Site Fee: ______ _ 

Certificate of Occupancy Fee: ------"7'----'~=~:-_· _ 
.. . ,.~··) -

Total:-~>....,_:~~---'/_'""'.-....='-· __ _ 

I Building (IL)._ Plumbing (IS)_ Electrical (12) _ Site Plan (U2) _ 
t ·-------~ -·/ 
f Other -------------

CBL: ___________ _ 

.? / ,(· 
Check #: ___ -·_·· _,_.,._. ___ _ 

.-;•;, -· 
Total Collected s_____;;c.......:·.·c;7~--·_:_.;;..___ 

No work is to be started until permit issued. 
Please keep original receipt for your records. 

; 
. ·-.' 

Taken by:_~~~~~~-~~ ~,~~-----===-------
1' 

WHITE- Applicant's Copy 
YELLOW - Office Copy 
PINK- Permit Copy 


